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Dear Howard,

Until the moil comes, I'm golng to try anc ans.er the lstters I got
yesterday. I will not soanrt Filllinger until = cen 80 strelght turough it.

2/24, to met MO trenserinte: I've slready etarted & set in circula-
tion. HEoch ksa tiem. Dullet: Eitiing ground: mgreed, us you Xnow from wy
Bendling of LiebelertRechley, snd our discussicus. I tiink there is scme of
this in tuere. But I eruourege you to regord sll tliese witnesces wita tle most
Jeundiced eye, rct ieo ke esrrisd away b cousc tuey mey sy whet you vwent, I &o
not believe scme ol them could have seen whost tkey report.

Slite end bese: I've been engeeed in & Lessle cn tois with the Archives
for 2 leng time. 1've completed the summery vou sterted, will be typirce it as
sovnt ez I cen end geing from there, sy requests here remsin uncnewsred,

Vnder Bichop: be carsful not to &ix a wishfl-thinking interpretstion
te the cited testimeny, Else whers you gunte inconrvletsly from "7II snd Sibert-
0'Neill, They made e cursory, visusl exsminztion as spon ss-while they were-
unwrepring the body. "as thie not 2 minimum neeessity? I think there iz no
ae-? te read s conspiratorial interpretation into this and ressan not ¥», in
the abzence of real resson o the contrary, Tais vou do not eits. dow 2nuld
they Zetermine wnick ploturas and Lerays to ardar bafore cubtlig witoout sueh
en sxsuinstion? They studied the wound @nough to nsve neo doubt tonere uad been
@ trocheotomy, for example. ¥You 4o not guote tals Pram 5=0. /nt the interpre-
ietion you Lut on emptylay the room i. elso not #ust i wonlds 40 + not total
25 peopls still there, attervard? Not all simultsasously, but still closa to a
racors, 'if suca attsndences sra recordsd. Ton many for tha clandestine removel
cf & bullet, @nd ths wrongz onsa! Xellesmen would not heve bzen silent, Also,
thers was not en~ugh fims far mhnt you pnstulate, not for tne kind of exzminag—
tuon it weull fave required, the kind bhat really iiey knew toey kas tna dn
2fter film wes explazed. ]

There has never teen any douct in ay mind that the bullét oit hone.
The possibilities are quite limit=d: splne or rid (POII). Dick, who-iz expert
nn bullets where I am not considere eartain nds ecoul? hawe fropmented without
bitting bone. I telieve bome wes hit, know it must heve been witn n Jocketed
bullet like the official villain, snd have Cyril to suprert me.l teot tiie up
with Jim mors then a yeur a@0e

Bonner: hs book adds getain: to wiet we krnow, netiine we might cone
sidear sa probstive in besring on toe evideanee. iis =nls possible positiwe value
lies in i%Ys role, 23 semi-officinl policze evology. Rut sha i3 =5 completaly
unawars of wuet heppened, so completely s police buff end willine to g8y e1y-
talng, no mstter how ridiculous, even here nothing she s8ys csn be accepted
witout independent confirmssion, Sorry tie gorton wes sc blurred. I expect no
2as¥ers I wa: neldng o record, thet is sll. Unlsss taere 1s ground for tovaering
he rublisherddistributor, walen I did, elso 'witheut responss,

2/24 %o Dick end me: sgreed on "deli¥sr". lot Liumes' neniwriting. And
the only casa, Ya ulso oy the sarse of tuom and at lasst Gelloway went over
thns tegether, It doss not mesn that gomsnne else wee sngaged in the metusl
writing of te draft. Rather, in the editing., I think 1% is slso interesting
thet this ended with “he first ceee. in 1964 I made b word-wor-word compsrison
of the two versicns, but 1 hove mie®iddd it eni haven't seen it since....I akso
€ould heve been the typlstds, if she were told to make t.is cksngesesl will not

use Fillinger materisl...
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2/28=both: quote of S-§. L prefer my intarpretation (Pt or YWII), %net sll
non-military pesrsonnal were ut oup. Go over my 1list of who remsined. A11
four sgents did remain,

=

2/2?, ma: Slides: agreed. Do yrou thine pesidies etill remsin?
Now that I think of it, tnere mey be other values in the color. Having zotten
them to make slides, which mare within remch, instemnd of only color vrints, I
think this mey help in out disapreement on internretntisn with Dick.

I

, HMell=Allmen: there slready remains nothin® nf the comtantinn 1D was
et the Y4pmit scene on time,

i Spector-Sheneyfelt: I do no* know whnt veu have in mind. T go in%o

i thig in toth Tirst bonks, exteneively in the second. Tarhe=prs sorethbing there
may bDelp vou. I eleo sugge t thet »hile neither witness can be regerdsd as
innocent of wist upecter was up *o, it i=s even less possible with Shensyfelt.
e bad to kmo snd understenc exactly whet bpecter 'was deing - ond avelidinge.
There is arother tiing ebout Sh you should besr in mind, #e hac 3 protection
b ;mee does not: he wss testifying about only what he hed done. Ynlsss you kmew
»Het bie instructlons were-snc taey were very limited= ylu may iohibit your-
slef here., He wes never told to elthar investigate or solwve th+ crime, When khe
time comes, Dick snd 1 will better undertsand »nat you 6re up to snd esn then
ofler opinions sither way.

Back wound: you raflect incampletsly =hat + told/showed you. 1t ig

i I who told you to teet this on your fathsy, Vere you onto any of tals btefore me?
1 used tne word "dquplicating” on purpose, *% iz Joi, for exsmple, steuling. You
heve taken my work, whet I fold 7ou about, 2nd are Jduplecatineg it by picture-
taking 'you had not dona bafors I toldy ynu. Think his over Zor yourself, Gping
back to your first viait here anc what I ghowed you. If you will stop and ssk
jJouraelf onother quastion, what do ths pictures add to my work? Hothingz, really.
Ihey sre atdh best a visuel repressntotion rud,,os I wrote you last nigzat, that
w23 alresdy done by formsn,
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1 do not care about tne sairt slits, but 1t is I who first reised bhis
with Dick and Gery in erguine abouvt o front-en®rsnce, if veou oot it from Dick's
correspondsnce, this is how be got 1it. te originolly (parbess stiadl does, I do
not rocell) felt otherwlse, useveryone did, But be eircumspsct, I suspsct the
boscle I'm ms'lng on tue pictums is encuugh to alert, I elsc think I hevs this
in P4 III. Whet you added here, 1f I reosll, 1s the unused cocior, If I get bhe
pieturas I'm trying tro get, I'11 let yecu see them, You sre correct, T do pot
¥ reezll ever ¥powing thet Hoaver peve ©arper slides te the VO becsuse tie Archives
told me otherwise beelk in mid-1866, vhen I diceevered tictees
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By now vyou should heve Tisher's letto~ @nd ny reply. Yeu will now dlso
see the grest value of vour letter, which eewsbdishac the existence of 8t least
some of the records ss 8 matter or fact rether thnrn logic...I think yeu'é have
enjoyed my phone vonversetion witp Rolepps, who hes been most vrevously mizine
formed &ni, 1f ne does wnat I sugegestec, will lesrn it, It remsins to b2 =sen
waet irflusnce, if sy, this nee on nimfKleindiemst/Edtchell. ste. ..Voule *
haveloved tc have been with Fisher vien he not my letter! Second, thet iz.
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; dounrd, + sm not offended by the teclk-wound stuff, and, vith more years

it to draw upon tasn you, understand whet pernsps you cennot, for nothingz substitutes

i for experience, I also bhave other toings then  have made sxplieit in mind i, 2nd in
time you will lesrn this for yourself, I'11 give vou = hint: I'm thinking of vou
more than me.

The mail should be here now. Best regards, snd my complements to & & petiert
model. Why not teske adventsge of him end messure the possitle varistions? Best,



